

Hiram Johnson High School

School Site Council (SSC) Minutes Amended and approved 12/14/22

Meeting Date: Oct. 12, 2022	Meeting Location: Virtual via Zoom
Starting Time: 4:00pm	Join Zoom Meeting
Ending Time: 5:30pm	https://scusd.zoom.us/j/89793104962 Meeting ID: 897 9310 4962 Passcode: 765738

Participants: Elected SSC Council Members. All staff, parents and members of the public were invited.

Item/Time Limit	Actions Requested	Person Responsible	Comments/Parent Advice
1. Call to Order (1 min.)		Kirkland	Waiting on 2 more teachers to join our committee we still have room for one more community member. Our Liaisons are working on getting these
Introductions (10 min)	Introduction of members Assign Roles	Kirkland	
	Public Comment		Fernando Rodriguez - Will be hosting mathletes on 10/13 with over 180 students participating from 18 sites. BBQ for all participants. I would love to invite everyone to please come out and support.
			Mary Alvarez- Student is an athlete in cross country is concerned that there isn't enough recognition for other sports besides football. Would really like to see more support for all of the sports. The JV team ran Varsity last weekend and came in 21st out of over 40.
			April Ybarra- wanted to share that the community school money coming in that SCUSD recently got a grant and the district needs to be better at following how this money should be dispersed. Maybe involve the staff, students and



		 community. I am looking at making the best practices for our school and community. How best to roll out the community schools. Would like to have more community conversations with the good and everything else that is going on. Trailer bill for community schools. It is a beautiful and unique thing. Mr. Singh - expressed his excitement that he is running for school board. Former teacher. Worked at a school where allocations didn't go directly to them.
2. Roll Call (1 min.)	Secretar	Ty Garrett Kirkland - Principal, member Rich Vasquez – Parent member Blake Kennedy – Teacher, Member Mary Struhs – Classified Rep Member Brendan Murphy- Teacher, member Krystal Vasquez- Student Representative Ashlee Vuong- Student Representative Isaiah Patterson- Student Representative April Ybarra - Parent Member
		Also Present: Cindy Semkiw Kenna Montoya Maria Garcia Mary Alvarez Susan Rubert Fernando Rodriguez Jasjit Singh Christina Esponoza (interpreter)



Introductions	Introduction of members Assign Roles	Kirkland	Members were introduced
Review <u>SPSA</u> (10 min)	Understand Format and Goals		 Would like everyone to know that when we are talking about the SPSA this council is responsible for it. Certain allocations of money to be spent we want to make sure that it is spent efficiently for our school. How the calendar works - will have monthly meetings. In December we will receive a budget for 22-23. We will be deciding how to move the money forward.
5. Reports of Officers/ Committees (15 min.)	Information -ELAC/DELAC -PTSA -ASB/Student Activities -Student Support Center -Admin Report	Our responsibility is to come up with a plan to best benefit outChairASB - Krystal Vasquez - first rally in 3 years, homecoming, a week Everyone is really excited to have things getting back to PTSA - Rich - still trying to build up the parent support meeting So far we have received \$300 in donations. At this point thing than last year.Student Support Center - have served over 140 students dur weeks, quite a few crisis interventions, Our community school going very well. Making a lot of referrals to them. Communi Mary has been elected to be on for our school.ELAC/DELAC -DELAC meeting Oct. 19th, ELAC Meeting Admin Report - Warrior Cafe to begin next Thursday. Safety - Prior to last Friday's events we have only had about 4	 Student Support Center - have served over 140 students during the first 6 weeks, quite a few crisis interventions, Our community school partnerships are going very well. Making a lot of referrals to them. Community Schools Grant Mary has been elected to be on for our school. ELAC/DELAC -DELAC meeting Oct. 19th, ELAC Meeting Oct. 20th.



Budget update Review Budget Identify next steps and processes Kenna October 2022 Budget Report	
---	--

*Under the Open Meeting Law, no action related to public comment may be acted upon at the meeting. Issues raised at the meeting may be scheduled for another SSC meeting, as approved by the council. Public comment is generally limited to two minutes per person.

7. Unfinished New Business (30 min)	Next Steps and November Planning. Outcomes so far Goals for next month	Principal	Next meeting: November 9th
	Meeting time to be discussed		It is agreed that we will meet on the 2nd Wednesday of the month.
8. Unfinished Business (30 min.)		Chair/Principal	
9. Adjournment (1 min.)	April made the motion Mr. Kirkland 2nd the motion 5:30	Chair	

Amended and approved 12/14/22